## Shawna Partain RN

**Email:** skhockney@gmail.com (best method of contact) **Phone:** (707)853-6914

Qualified and dynamic Registered Nurse with 3+ years of experience. Specializing in trauma/triage and providing expert care to emergent patients. Excels in fast paced environments and quick decision making. Highly professional attitude with ability to work great in teams. Great critical thinker and diverse nurse looking to be the next stand out member of your team!

# Skills

Trauma and Triage Wound Care Mental Health Detox of patients off of drugs/alcohol EKG's IV Insertion Blood Draws

Medical Administration Stroke Assessment/Management MI/STEMI Assessment/Management Overdose/Narcan Administration CPR OPA/NPA Airway Insertion Head to Toe Assessments

## Experience

### JUNE 2022-PRESENT (ER NURSE)

#### California State Prison Solano-TTA/ER, Vacaville CA

- Assessed, planned, implemented, evaluated and documented nursing care for patients experiencing life-threatening emergencies
- Emergency Medical Code Responder
- Worked closely with Physicians and Interdisciplinary Staff to ensure quality and efficient care of patients

#### JANUARY 2021-PRESENT (TRIAGE NURSE)

#### Napa County Jail, Napa CA

- Emergency Medical Code Responder
- Triaged and developed care plans for new admissions/discharges and existing patients.
- Implemented medical care and over saw care plans under direct supervision of physician for 190+ pts

#### MAY 2016-JUNE 2022 (LEAD RN)

#### Elite Medical Group, Walnut Creek CA

- Developed care plans over saw the care of 1,000+ pts
- Developed new protocols, managed patient care, quality control and supervised employee performance.

#### APRIL 2020-JAN 2021 (RN CASE MANAGER) Continuum Care Hospice, Petaluma CA American Hospice and Home Health, Dublin CA

- Case managed and provided clinical oversight to the interdisciplinary team.
- Worked in conjunction with patient, family and health care staff to ensure high quality and efficient care of whole body patient

# Education

• Registered Nurse-ADN May 2019 (Solano Community College, Fairfield CA)

# Certifications

- California State RN License #95201370
- ACLS-American Heart Association
- PALS-American Heart Association
- BLS-American Heart Association

### **References Available Upon Request**